No. FCA/ / L/ ”

H.P. Ferest Department.

i 4
Dated Mandi, the/ &l —~§ — (1
From:-DFQ Mandi. To:- CF Mandi.

Subject:- Diversion of 0.3705 ha of forest land for the
construction of Mohit Micro Hydro Electric
roject (100 KW} at Deori Nalla within the
jurisdiction of Mandi Forest Division Mandi,
H.P.

Memo:-

Kindly refer to your office letter no.1740 dated
21.05.2019 on the above cited subject.

Please find herewith the corrected enumeration
list of trees in original coming in the alignment of Mohit Micro Hydel Project 100
KW placed at page no.42 & 43 in the proposal folders.

It is submitted for your information and further
necessary action please.

Encls:-3 Proposal folders -

Forest Officer, 0/ Vs
Mandi Forest Division, Mandi.
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